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Memorandum —

TO: Joan Becnel
Council Secretary

FROM: Earl Mathemne ﬁl\
CZMA

DATE: July 30, 1999

e
RE:  Permit Application for International Matex Tank Terminal
Discharge Permit in Mississippi River and Lake
Pontchartrain via LaBranche Wetlands
St. Rose, Louisiana
- DEQ# LA 0075833

The above reference applicant is located on the Mississippi River in St. Rose at 11842
River Road. This permit is a replacement permit for an existing tank storage facility.
This discharge already exists and is not an increase. According to the Louisiana
Department of Environmental Quality, even though the applicant is required to acquire a
discharge permit, the applicant serves as no threat to any aspect of the river’s quality.
The proposed discharge is treated process wastewater, boiler blowdown water,
condensate, hydrostatic test water and stormwater. It is my opinion that a letter of NO
OBJECTION be issue to all interested agencies in reference to this matter.



